



MAKATI COMMERCIAL ESTATE ASSOCIATION, INC.

MaCEA Building, Legazpi cor. V.A. Rufino Sts., Legazpi Village, Makati City
Tel. Nos.: 752-7929 • 753-5004 • 753-5006 • 753-5012 • E-mail: macea@macea.com.ph

March 14, 2019

ADVISORY

TO : ALL DEVELOPERS/CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS
RE : ASSESSMENT OF FEES FOR USAGE OF SIDEWALK

In connection with the MaCEA Memorandum Circular 2019-04 dated March 07, 2019 copy of which hereto attached, kindly submit the plan of your existing sidewalk enclosure/hoarding on or before March 21, 2019 for our assessment of fees. As stated in the Memo Circular 2019-04, fees will be assessed and to be paid on a monthly basis effective April 01, 2019.

MaCEA shall implement revocation of the permit (for sidewalk enclosure/hoarding) and cause the removal or transfer towards property lines of the said enclosure/hoarding at your project's expense for non-compliance. The cost of the removal works shall be deducted from your project's guaranty deposit.

For your compliance.

Thank you.


JONATHAN C. DAVID
General Manager

*ava
peg*